

HOUSE BILL NO. 801

INTRODUCED BY LUND, COMMITTEE ON APPROPRIATIONS

IN THE HOUSE

February 17, 1981	Introduced and referred to Committee on Appropriations.
March 27, 1981	Committee recommend bill do pass as amended. Report adopted.
March 30, 1981	Bill printed and placed on members' desks. On motion rules suspended and bill allowed to be transmitted by the 75th legislative day. Motion adopted.
April 2, 1981	Second reading, do pass.
April 4, 1981	Correctly engrossed. Consent calendar, do pass. Ayes, 80; Noes, 14. Transmitted to Senate.

IN THE SENATE

April 6, 1981	By motion and consent bill allowed to be received and considered this session. Introduced and referred to Committee on Finance and Claims.
April 9, 1981	Committee recommend bill be concurred in as amended. Report adopted.
April 11, 1981	Second reading, concurred in as amended.

April 11, 1981

On motion rules suspended.
Bill placed on calendar for
third reading this day.

Third reading, concurred in
as amended. Ayes, 36; Noes, 12.

IN THE HOUSE

April 13, 1981

Returned from Senate with
amendments.

April 17, 1981

Second reading, amendments
concurred in.

On motion rules suspended
and bill placed on third
reading this day.

Third reading, amendments
concurred in. Ayes, 90;
Noes, 6. Sent to enrolling.

Reported correctly enrolled.

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 801
 2 INTRODUCTION BY Panel Committee on Appropriations
 3
 4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO INCREASE AGENCY
 5 BUDGETS DURING THE BIENNIUM ENDING JUNE 30, 1981, WHICH
 6 INCREASES WOULD USUALLY BE MADE BY BUDGET AMENDMENT; AND
 7 PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE."

8
 9 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:
 10 Section 1. Increase in spending authority. The
 11 following money is appropriated for the fiscal year ending
 12 June 30, 1981:

Agency and Program	Amount	Fund
DEPARTMENT OF LIVESTOCK		
Inspection and Control	\$ 100,000	Earmarked Revenue
Predator Control	60,000	Earmarked Revenue
DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES		
Energy Planning	5,000	Federal and Private Revenue
Energy Planning	2,500,000	Earmarked Revenue
Energy Planning	165,898	Federal and Private Revenue
Energy Planning	25,935	Federal and Private Revenue
Energy Planning	26,829	Federal and Private Revenue

		Revenue
Water Resources	6,918	Federal and Private Revenue
Water Resources	39,732	Federal and Private Revenue
Water Resources	118,000	Federal and Private Revenue
Water Resources	13,682	Federal and Private Revenue
Water Resources	330,608	Federal and Private Revenue
Facility Siting	80,652	Earmarked Revenue
Facility Siting	8,241	Earmarked Revenue
Facility Siting	250,000	Earmarked Revenue
Facility Siting	81,000	Federal and Private Revenue
Forest Resources	22,370	Earmarked Revenue
Forest Resources	6,000	Federal and Private Revenue
MONTANA HISTORICAL SOCIETY		
Museum and Galleries	38,000	Federal and Private Revenue
Administration	13,000	Federal and Private Revenue
STATE LIBRARY		

1	General Library	5,516	Federal and Private
2	Services		Revenue
3	DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE		
4	Property Valuation	90,000	Federal and Private
5			Revenue
6	Recovery Services	148,739	Federal and Private
7			Revenue
8	Legal	17,000	Federal and Private
9			Revenue
10	DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES		
11	Health Services	937,740	Federal and Private
12			Revenue
13	Health Services	132,695	Federal and Private
14			Revenue
15	Environmental Health	22,352	Federal and Private
16			Revenue
17	Communicable Disease	19,670	Federal and Private
18			Revenue
19	Environmental Health	170,000	Federal and Private
20			Revenue
21	DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL AND REHABILITATION SERVICES		
22	Visual Services	200,000	Federal and Private
23			Grant Clearance
24	Assistance Payments	625,051	Federal and Private
25			Revenue

1	Eligibility	46,236	Federal and Private
2	Determination		Revenue
3	Eligibility	54,278	Revolving
4	Determination		
5	DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION		
6	Communications	23,932	Revolving
7	Investments	9,000	Revolving
8	PERS Program	99,157	Earmarked Revenue
9	Architecture and	9,000	Revolving
10	Engineering		
11	Architecture and	76,000	Revolving
12	Engineering		
13	Housing	19,241	Revolving
14	Workers' Compensation	9,300	Earmarked Revenue
15	Judge		
16	DEPARTMENT OF FISH, WILDLIFE, AND PARKS		
17	Wildlife	10,500	Federal and Private
18			Revenue
19	Enforcement	165,000	Earmarked Revenue
20	Centralized Services	1,200,000	Revolving
21	DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE		
22	Registrar's Bureau	12,182	Federal and Private
23	DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAYS		
24	General Operations	161,928	Earmarked Revenue
25	General Operations	54,450	Earmarked Revenue

1	Motor Pool	141,500	Revolving
2	Equipment Bureau	735,000	Revolving
3	OFFICE OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION		
4	Chief State School	317,501	Federal and Private
5	Officer		Revenue
6	DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE		
7	Plant and Industry	4,968	Federal and Private
8			Revenue
9	Transportation	16,600	Federal and Private
10			Revenue
11	DEPARTMENT OF STATE LANDS		
12	Central Management	300,000	Federal and Private
13			Revenue
14	MOUNTAIN VIEW SCHOOL		
15	Care and Custody	8,815	Federal and Private
16			Revenue
17	Care and Custody	255	Federal and Private
18			Revenue
19	MONTANA STATE PRISON		
20	Ranch and Dairy	66,437	Revolving
21	Care and Custody	1,600	Federal and Private
22			Revenue
23	SWAN RIVER YOUTH FOREST CAMP		
24	Care and Custody	5,825	Federal and Private
25			Revenue

1	Care and Custody	2,382	Federal and Private
2			Revenue
3	Care and Custody	6,399	Federal and Private
4			Revenue
5	CENTRAL OFFICE		
6	Mental Health and	105,009	Federal and Private
7	Residential Services		Revenue
8	Management Services	3,170	Federal and Private
9			Revenue
10	WARM SPRINGS		
11	Treatment Services	138,047	Federal and Private
12			Revenue
13	CENTER FOR THE AGED		
14	Residential Services	2,605	Federal and Private
15			Revenue
16	Residential Services	4,125	Revolving
17	GOVERNOR'S OFFICE		
18	Executive Office	700,000	Federal and Private
19			Revenue
20	LONG-RANGE BUILDING		
21		10,738	Bond Proceeds and
22			Insurance Clearance
23		17,500	Federal and Private
24			Revenue
25		5,300	Federal and Private

HB 801

LC 1458/01

1

Revenue

2

3

4

5

6

7

Section 2. Limitations on expenditures. The conditions set forth in sections 1 through 16 of House Bill 483 passed by the 46th legislature apply to appropriations under this act.

Section 3. Effective date. This act is effective on passage and approval.

-End-

Approved by Comm.
on Appropriations

HOUSE BILL NO. 801

INTRODUCED BY LUND, COMMITTEE ON APPROPRIATIONS

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO INCREASE AGENCY BUDGETS DURING THE BIENNIUM ENDING JUNE 30, 1981, WHICH INCREASES WOULD USUALLY BE MADE BY BUDGET AMENDMENT; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Increase in spending authority. The following money is appropriated for the fiscal year ending June 30, 1981:

Agency and Program	Amount	Fund
DEPARTMENT OF LIVESTOCK		
Inspection and Control	\$ 100,000	Earmarked Revenue
Predator Control	60,000	Earmarked Revenue
DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES		
Energy-Planning	5,000	Federal and Private
<u>ENERGY DIVISION</u>		Revenue
Energy-Planning	2,500,000	Earmarked Revenue

~~FUNDS INCLUDED IN THE ABOVE APPROPRIATION ARE NOT COMMITTED TO ANY OF THE TENTATIVELY APPROVED GRANTS SUBMITTED BY THE DEPARTMENT. EXPENDITURE OF THIS APPROPRIATION IS SUBJECT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SB-141, 1981 SESSION WHICH ALLOWS THE DEPARTMENT TO AUTHORIZE LOANS FOR~~

~~COMMERCIALIZATION OF ALTERNATIVE RENEWABLE ENERGY IN MONTANA~~

~~THE DEPARTMENT MAY COMMIT FUNDS FOR DEMONSTRATION PURPOSES ONLY WHEN IN ITS JUDGMENT SUCH EXPENDITURES OR COMMITMENTS HAVE GOOD POTENTIAL FOR PRODUCING SAVINGS OF NONRENEWABLE ENERGY SOURCES. THE DEPARTMENT MAY NOT COMMIT FUNDS FOR DEMONSTRATION PURPOSES WHEN ANY OF THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS ARE PRESENT:~~

~~(A) PREVIOUS COMMITMENTS OF SIMILAR NATURE WERE NOT PRODUCTIVE;~~

~~(B) A SIMILAR DEMONSTRATION HAS BEEN CONDUCTED WITHIN CLOSE GEOGRAPHIC PROXIMITY OF THE LOCATION OF THE PROPOSED DEMONSTRATION PROJECT;~~

~~(C) THE PROPOSED DEMONSTRATION PROJECT WOULD NOT FURTHER THE PURPOSE OF 90-4-101.~~

~~THE DEPARTMENT SHALL SUBMIT PROPOSALS FOR EXPENDITURE OF THESE FUNDS TO THE ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY COUNCIL FOR REVIEW AND EVALUATION. THE ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY COUNCIL SHALL MAKE SUCH RECOMMENDATIONS AS IT CONSIDERS NECESSARY TO ASSURE THE GREATEST POSSIBLE BENEFIT OF THE PROGRAM TO THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE AS A WHOLE.~~

Energy-Planning	165,898	Federal and Private
<u>ENERGY DIVISION</u>		Revenue
Energy-Planning	25,935	Federal and Private

1	<u>ENERGY DIVISION</u>		Revenue
2	Energy-Planning	26,829	Federal and Private
3	<u>ENERGY DIVISION</u>		Revenue
4	Water Resources	6,918	Federal and Private
5			Revenue
6	Water Resources	39,732	Federal and Private
7			Revenue
8	Water Resources	118,000	Federal and Private
9			Revenue
10	Water Resources	13,682	Federal and Private
11			Revenue
12	Water Resources	330,608	Federal and Private
13			Revenue
14	Facility Siting	80,652	Earmarked Revenue
15	Facility Siting	8,241	Earmarked Revenue
16	Facility Siting	250,000	Earmarked Revenue
17		<u>25,000</u>	
18	Facility-Siting	81,000	Federal and Private
19	<u>ENERGY DIVISION</u>		Revenue
20	Forest Resources	22,370	Earmarked Revenue
21	Forest Resources	6,000	Federal and Private
22	<u>FOREST RESOURCES</u>	<u>13,836</u>	<u>FEDERAL AND PRIVATE</u>
23			<u>REVENUE</u>
24	MONTANA HISTORICAL SOCIETY		
25	Museum and Galleries	38,000	Federal and Private

1		<u>26,000</u>	Revenue
2	Administration	13,000	Federal and Private
3			Revenue
4	STATE LIBRARY		
5	General Library	5,516	Federal and Private
6	Services		Revenue
7	DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE		
8	Property Valuation	90,000	Federal and Private
9			Revenue
10	Recovery Services	148,739	Federal and Private
11			Revenue
12	Legal	17,000	Federal and Private
13			Revenue
14	DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES		
15	Health Services	937,740	Federal and Private
16			Revenue
17	Health Services	132,695	Federal and Private
18			Revenue
19	Environmental Health	22,352	Federal and Private
20			Revenue
21	Communicable Disease	19,670	Federal and Private
22			Revenue
23	Environmental Health	170,000	Federal and Private
24			Revenue
25	DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL AND REHABILITATION SERVICES		

1 ~~Visual-Services~~ 200,000 ~~Federal-and-Private~~
 2 ~~Grant-Clearance~~
 3 Assistance Payments 625,051 Federal and Private
 4 Revenue
 5 Eligibility 46,236 Federal and Private
 6 Determination Revenue
 7 Eligibility 54,278 Revolving
 8 Determination
 9 DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION
 10 Communications 23,932 Revolving
 11 Investments 9,000 Revolving
 12 TEACHERS' RETIREMENT 2,500 EARMARKED REVENUE
 13 DIVISION
 14 PERS Program 99,157 Earmarked Revenue
 15 PERS PROGRAM 9,000 EARMARKED REVENUE
 16 Architecture and 9,000 Revolving
 17 Engineering
 18 ~~Architecture-and~~ 76,000 ~~Revolving~~
 19 ~~Engineering~~
 20 Housing 19,241 Revolving
 21 Workers' Compensation 9,300 Earmarked Revenue
 22 Judge
 23 THE APPROPRIATION TO TEACHERS' RETIREMENT DIVISION IN
 24 THE AMOUNT OF \$2,500 AND THE APPROPRIATION TO PERS IN THE
 25 AMOUNT OF \$9,000 SHALL BE CONTINGENT UPON THE PASSAGE OF HB
 26 45.

1 DEPARTMENT OF FISH, WILDLIFE, AND PARKS
 2 ~~Wildlife~~ 10,500 ~~Federal-and-Private~~
 3 ~~Revenue~~
 4 Enforcement 165,000 Earmarked Revenue
 5 Centralized Services 1,200,000 Revolving
 6 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
 7 ~~Registrars-Bureau~~ 12,102 ~~Federal-and-Private~~
 8 FIRE MARSHAL 11,280 FEDERAL AND PRIVATE
 9 REVENUE
 10 DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAYS
 11 General Operations 161,928 Earmarked Revenue
 12 General Operations 54,450 Earmarked Revenue
 13 GENERAL OPERATIONS 25,861 EARMARKED REVENUE
 14 GENERAL OPERATIONS 117,814 FEDERAL AND PRIVATE
 15 REVENUE
 16 Motor Pool 141,500 Revolving
 17 Equipment Bureau 735,000 Revolving
 18 OFFICE OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION
 19 Chief State School 317,501 Federal and Private
 20 Officer Revenue
 21 DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
 22 Plant and Industry 4,968 Federal and Private
 23 Revenue
 24 Transportation 16,600 Federal and Private
 25 Revenue

1	<u>ENVIRONMENTAL</u>	<u>1,100</u>	<u>FEDERAL AND PRIVATE</u>
2	<u>MANAGEMENT</u>		<u>REVENUE</u>
3	DEPARTMENT OF STATE LANDS		
4	Central Management	300,000	Federal and Private
5			Revenue
6	MOUNTAIN VIEW SCHOOL		
7	Care and Custody	8,815	Federal and Private
8			Revenue
9	Care and Custody	255	Federal and Private
10			Revenue
11	MONTANA STATE PRISON		
12	Ranch and Dairy	66,437	Revolving
13	Care and Custody	1,600	Federal and Private
14			Revenue
15	<u>CARE AND CUSTODY</u>	<u>255</u>	<u>FEDERAL AND PRIVATE</u>
16			<u>REVENUE</u>
17	SWAN RIVER YOUTH FOREST CAMP		
18	Care and Custody	5,825	Federal and Private
19			Revenue
20	Care and Custody	2,382	Federal and Private
21			Revenue
22	Care and Custody	6,399	Federal and Private
23			Revenue
24	CENTRAL OFFICE		
25	Mental Health and	105,009	Federal and Private

1	Residential Services		Revenue
2	Management Services	3,170	Federal and Private
3			Revenue
4	<u>CORRECTIONS DIVISION</u>	<u>4,815</u>	<u>FEDERAL AND PRIVATE</u>
5			<u>REVENUE</u>
6	WARM SPRINGS		
7	Treatment Services	138,047	Federal and Private
8			Revenue
9	CENTER FOR THE AGED		
10	Residential Services	2,605	Federal and Private
11			Revenue
12	Residential Services	4,125	Revolving
13	<u>EASTMONT HUMAN SERVICES CENTER</u>		
14	<u>CARE AND CUSTODY</u>	<u>10,419</u>	<u>FEDERAL AND PRIVATE</u>
15			<u>REVENUE</u>
16	<u>PINE HILLS SCHOOL</u>		
17	<u>CARE AND CUSTODY</u>	<u>45,200</u>	<u>FEDERAL AND PRIVATE</u>
18			<u>REVENUE</u>
19	<u>MONTANA VETERANS' HOME</u>		
20	<u>CARE AND CUSTODY</u>	<u>6,599</u>	<u>FEDERAL AND PRIVATE</u>
21			<u>REVENUE</u>
22	GOVERNOR'S OFFICE		
23	Executive Office	700,000	Federal and Private
24			Revenue
25	LONG-RANGE BUILDING		

1	<u>76,000</u>	<u>REVOLVING</u>
2	<u>10,738</u>	Bond Proceeds and
3		Insurance Clearance
4	<u>17,500</u>	Federal and Private
5		Revenue
6	<u>5,300</u>	Federal and Private
7		Revenue
8	<u>SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF AND BLIND</u>	
9	<u>DEAF AND BLIND PROGRAM</u>	<u>7,000</u> <u>FEDERAL AND PRIVATE</u>
10		<u>REVENUE</u>
11	<u>BOARD OF PUBLIC EDUCATION</u>	
12	<u>FIRE SERVICES</u>	<u>2,000</u> <u>FEDERAL AND PRIVATE</u>
13		<u>REVENUE</u>
14	<u>PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION</u>	
15	<u>PUBLIC SERVICE</u>	<u>182,700</u> <u>FEDERAL AND PRIVATE</u>
16	<u>REGULATION</u>	<u>REVENUE</u>
17	<u>DEPARTMENT OF PROFESSIONAL AND OCCUPATIONAL LICENSING</u>	
18	<u>BOARD OF ATHLETICS</u>	<u>2,500</u> <u>EARMARKED REVENUE</u>

19 Section 2. Limitations on expenditures. The conditions
 20 set forth in sections 1 through 16 of House Bill 483 passed
 21 by the 46th legislature apply to appropriations under this
 22 act.

23 Section 3. Effective date. This act is effective on
 24 passage and approval.

-End-

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 801
 2 INTRODUCED BY Land Committee on Appropriations
 3

4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO INCREASE AGENCY
 5 BUDGETS DURING THE BIENNIUM ENDING JUNE 30, 1981, WHICH
 6 INCREASES WOULD USUALLY BE MADE BY BUDGET AMENDMENT; AND
 7 PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE."

8
 9 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:
 10 Section 1. Increase in spending authority. The
 11 following money is appropriated for the fiscal year ending
 12 June 30, 1981:

13	Agency and Program	Amount	Fund
14	DEPARTMENT OF LIVESTOCK		
15	Inspection and Control	\$ 100,000	Earmarked Revenue
16	Predator Control	60,000	Earmarked Revenue
17	DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES		
18	Energy Planning	5,000	Federal and Private Revenue
19			
20	Energy Planning	2,500,000	Earmarked Revenue
21	Energy Planning	165,898	Federal and Private Revenue
22			
23	Energy Planning	25,935	Federal and Private Revenue
24			
25	Energy Planning	26,329	Federal and Private Revenue

1			Revenue
2	Water Resources	6,918	Federal and Private Revenue
3			
4	Water Resources	39,732	Federal and Private Revenue
5			
6	Water Resources	118,000	Federal and Private Revenue
7			
8	Water Resources	13,682	Federal and Private Revenue
9			
10	Water Resources	330,608	Federal and Private Revenue
11			
12	Facility Siting	80,652	Earmarked Revenue
13	Facility Siting	8,241	Earmarked Revenue
14	Facility Siting	250,000	Earmarked Revenue
15	Facility Siting	81,000	Federal and Private Revenue
16			
17	Forest Resources	22,370	Earmarked Revenue
18	Forest Resources	6,000	Federal and Private Revenue
19			
20	MONTANA HISTORICAL SOCIETY		
21	Museum and Galleries	38,000	Federal and Private Revenue
22			
23	Administration	13,000	Federal and Private Revenue
24			
25	STATE LIBRARY		

1	General Library	5,516	Federal and Private
2	Services		Revenue
3	DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE		
4	Property Valuation	90,000	Federal and Private
5			Revenue
6	Recovery Services	148,739	Federal and Private
7			Revenue
8	Legal	17,000	Federal and Private
9			Revenue
10	DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES		
11	Health Services	937,740	Federal and Private
12			Revenue
13	Health Services	132,695	Federal and Private
14			Revenue
15	Environmental Health	22,352	Federal and Private
16			Revenue
17	Communicable Disease	19,670	Federal and Private
18			Revenue
19	Environmental Health	170,000	Federal and Private
20			Revenue
21	DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL AND REHABILITATION SERVICES		
22	Visual Services	200,000	Federal and Private
23			Grant Clearance
24	Assistance Payments	625,051	Federal and Private
25			Revenue

1	Eligibility	46,236	Federal and Private
2	Determination		Revenue
3	Eligibility	54,278	Revolving
4	Determination		
5	DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION		
6	Communications	23,932	Revolving
7	Investments	9,000	Revolving
8	PERS Program	99,157	Earmarked Revenue
9	Architecture and	9,000	Revolving
10	Engineering		
11	Architecture and	76,000	Revolving
12	Engineering		
13	Housing	19,241	Revolving
14	Workers' Compensation	9,300	Earmarked Revenue
15	Judge		
16	DEPARTMENT OF FISH, WILDLIFE, AND PARKS		
17	Wildlife	10,500	Federal and Private
18			Revenue
19	Enforcement	165,000	Earmarked Revenue
20	Centralized Services	1,200,000	Revolving
21	DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE		
22	Registrar's Bureau	12,182	Federal and Private
23	DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAYS		
24	General Operations	161,928	Earmarked Revenue
25	General Operations	54,450	Earmarked Revenue

1	Motor Pool	141,500	Revolving
2	Equipment Bureau	735,000	Revolving
3	OFFICE OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION		
4	Chief State School	317,501	Federal and Private
5	Officer		Revenue
6	DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE		
7	Plant and Industry	4,968	Federal and Private
8			Revenue
9	Transportation	16,600	Federal and Private
10			Revenue
11	DEPARTMENT OF STATE LANDS		
12	Central Management	300,000	Federal and Private
13			Revenue
14	MOUNTAIN VIEW SCHOOL		
15	Care and Custody	8,815	Federal and Private
16			Revenue
17	Care and Custody	255	Federal and Private
18			Revenue
19	MONTANA STATE PRISON		
20	Ranch and Dairy	66,437	Revolving
21	Care and Custody	1,600	Federal and Private
22			Revenue
23	SWAN RIVER YOUTH FOREST CAMP		
24	Care and Custody	5,825	Federal and Private
25			Revenue

1	Care and Custody	2,382	Federal and Private
2			Revenue
3	Care and Custody	6,399	Federal and Private
4			Revenue
5	CENTRAL OFFICE		
6	Mental Health and	105,009	Federal and Private
7	Residential Services		Revenue
8	Management Services	3,170	Federal and Private
9			Revenue
10	WARM SPRINGS		
11	Treatment Services	138,047	Federal and Private
12			Revenue
13	CENTER FOR THE AGED		
14	Residential Services	2,605	Federal and Private
15			Revenue
16	Residential Services	4,125	Revolving
17	GOVERNOR'S OFFICE		
18	Executive Office	700,000	Federal and Private
19			Revenue
20	LONG-RANGE BUILDING		
21		10,738	Bond Proceeds and
22			Insurance Clearance
23		17,500	Federal and Private
24			Revenue
25		5,300	Federal and Private

HB 801

LC 1458/01

1 Revenue

2 Section 2. Limitations on expenditures. The conditions
3 set forth in sections 1 through 16 of House Bill 483 passed
4 by the 46th legislature apply to appropriations under this
5 act.

6 Section 3. Effective date. This act is effective on
7 passage and approval.

-End-

HOUSE BILL NO. 801

INTRODUCED BY LUND, COMMITTEE ON APPROPRIATIONS

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO INCREASE AGENCY BUDGETS DURING THE BIENNIUM ENDING JUNE 30, 1981, WHICH INCREASES WOULD USUALLY BE MADE BY BUDGET AMENDMENT; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Increase in spending authority. The following money is appropriated for the fiscal year ending June 30, 1981:

Agency and Program	Amount	Fund
DEPARTMENT OF LIVESTOCK		
Inspection and Control	\$ 100,000	Earmarked Revenue
Predator Control	60,000	Earmarked Revenue
DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES		
Energy-Planning	5,000	Federal and Private
<u>ENERGY DIVISION</u>		Revenue
Energy-Planning	2,500,000	Earmarked Revenue
<u>ENERGY DIVISION</u>		

FUNDS INCLUDED IN THE ABOVE APPROPRIATION ARE NOT COMMITTED TO ANY OF THE TENTATIVELY APPROVED GRANTS SUBMITTED BY THE DEPARTMENT. EXPENDITURE OF THIS APPROPRIATION IS SUBJECT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SB 141, 1981 SESSION WHICH ALLOWS THE DEPARTMENT TO AUTHORIZE LOANS FOR

~~COMMERCIALIZATION OF ALTERNATIVE RENEWABLE ENERGY IN MONTANA~~

THE DEPARTMENT MAY COMMIT FUNDS FOR DEMONSTRATION PURPOSES ONLY WHEN IN ITS JUDGMENT SUCH EXPENDITURES OR COMMITMENTS HAVE GOOD POTENTIAL FOR PRODUCING SAVINGS OF NONRENEWABLE ENERGY SOURCES. THE DEPARTMENT MAY NOT COMMIT FUNDS FOR DEMONSTRATION PURPOSES WHEN ANY OF THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS ARE PRESENT:

(A) PREVIOUS COMMITMENTS OF SIMILAR NATURE WERE NOT PRODUCTIVE;

(B) A SIMILAR DEMONSTRATION HAS BEEN CONDUCTED WITHIN CLOSE GEOGRAPHIC PROXIMITY OF THE LOCATION OF THE PROPOSED DEMONSTRATION PROJECT;

(C) THE PROPOSED DEMONSTRATION PROJECT WOULD NOT FURTHER THE PURPOSE OF 90-4-101.

THE DEPARTMENT SHALL SUBMIT PROPOSALS FOR EXPENDITURE OF THESE FUNDS TO THE ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY COUNCIL FOR REVIEW AND EVALUATION. THE ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY COUNCIL SHALL MAKE SUCH RECOMMENDATIONS AS IT CONSIDERS NECESSARY TO ASSURE THE GREATEST POSSIBLE BENEFIT OF THE PROGRAM TO THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE AS A WHOLE.

Energy-Planning	165,898	Federal and Private
<u>ENERGY DIVISION</u>		Revenue
Energy-Planning	25,935	Federal and Private

THIRD READING

1	<u>ENERGY DIVISION</u>		Revenue
2	Energy-Planning	26,829	Federal and Private
3	<u>ENERGY DIVISION</u>		Revenue
4	Water Resources	6,918	Federal and Private
5			Revenue
6	Water Resources	39,732	Federal and Private
7			Revenue
8	Water Resources	118,000	Federal and Private
9			Revenue
10	Water Resources	13,682	Federal and Private
11			Revenue
12	Water Resources	330,608	Federal and Private
13			Revenue
14	Facility Siting	80,652	Earmarked Revenue
15	Facility Siting	8,241	Earmarked Revenue
16	Facility Siting	250,000	Earmarked Revenue
17		<u>25,000</u>	
18	Facility-Siting	81,000	Federal and Private
19	<u>ENERGY DIVISION</u>		Revenue
20	Forest Resources	22,370	Earmarked Revenue
21	Forest Resources	6,000	Federal and Private
22	<u>FOREST RESOURCES</u>	<u>13,836</u>	<u>FEDERAL AND PRIVATE</u>
23			<u>REVENUE</u>
24	MONTANA HISTORICAL SOCIETY		
25	Museum and Galleries	38,000	Federal and Private

1		<u>26,000</u>	Revenue
2	Administration	13,000	Federal and Private
3			Revenue
4	STATE LIBRARY		
5	General Library	5,516	Federal and Private
6	Services		Revenue
7	DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE		
8	Property Valuation	90,000	Federal and Private
9			Revenue
10	Recovery Services	148,739	Federal and Private
11			Revenue
12	Legal	17,000	Federal and Private
13			Revenue
14	DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES		
15	Health Services	937,740	Federal and Private
16			Revenue
17	Health Services	132,695	Federal and Private
18			Revenue
19	Environmental Health	22,352	Federal and Private
20			Revenue
21	Communicable Disease	19,670	Federal and Private
22			Revenue
23	Environmental Health	170,000	Federal and Private
24			Revenue
25	DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL AND REHABILITATION SERVICES		

1 ~~Visual-Services~~ 200,000 ~~Federal-and-Private~~
 2 ~~Grant-Clearance~~
 3 Assistance Payments 625,051 Federal and Private
 4 Revenue
 5 Eligibility 46,236 Federal and Private
 6 Determination Revenue
 7 Eligibility 54,278 Revolving
 8 Determination
 9 DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION
 10 Communications 23,932 Revolving
 11 Investments 9,000 Revolving
 12 TEACHERS' RETIREMENT 2,500 EARMARKED REVENUE
 13 DIVISION
 14 PERS Program 99,157 Earmarked Revenue
 15 PERS PROGRAM 9,000 EARMARKED REVENUE
 16 Architecture and 9,000 Revolving
 17 Engineering
 18 ~~Architecture-and~~ 76,000 ~~Revolving~~
 19 ~~Engineering~~
 20 Housing 19,241 Revolving
 21 Workers' Compensation 9,300 Earmarked Revenue
 22 Judge
 23 THE APPROPRIATION TO TEACHERS' RETIREMENT DIVISION IN
 24 THE AMOUNT OF \$2,500 AND THE APPROPRIATION TO PERS IN THE
 25 AMOUNT OF \$9,000 SHALL BE CONTINGENT UPON THE PASSAGE OF HB
 26 45.

1 DEPARTMENT OF FISH, WILDLIFE, AND PARKS
 2 Wildlife 10,500 ~~Federal-and-Private~~
 3 Revenue
 4 Enforcement 165,000 Earmarked Revenue
 5 Centralized Services 1,200,000 Revolving
 6 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
 7 Registrars-Bureau 12,102 ~~Federal-and-Private~~
 8 FIRE MARSHAL 11,280 FEDERAL AND PRIVATE
 9 REVENUE
 10 DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAYS
 11 General Operations 161,928 Earmarked Revenue
 12 General Operations 54,450 Earmarked Revenue
 13 GENERAL OPERATIONS 25,861 EARMARKED REVENUE
 14 GENERAL OPERATIONS 117,814 FEDERAL AND PRIVATE
 15 REVENUE
 16 Motor Pool 141,500 Revolving
 17 Equipment Bureau 735,000 Revolving
 18 OFFICE OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION
 19 Chief State School 317,501 Federal and Private
 20 Officer Revenue
 21 DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
 22 Plant and Industry 4,968 Federal and Private
 23 Revenue
 24 Transportation 16,600 Federal and Private
 25 Revenue

1	<u>ENVIRONMENTAL</u>	<u>1,100</u>	<u>FEDERAL AND PRIVATE</u>
2	<u>MANAGEMENT</u>		<u>REVENUE</u>
3	DEPARTMENT OF STATE LANDS		
4	Central Management	300,000	Federal and Private
5			Revenue
6	MOUNTAIN VIEW SCHOOL		
7	Care and Custody	8,815	Federal and Private
8			Revenue
9	Care and Custody	255	Federal and Private
10			Revenue
11	MONTANA STATE PRISON		
12	Ranch and Dairy	66,437	Revolving
13	Care and Custody	1,600	Federal and Private
14			Revenue
15	<u>CARE AND CUSTODY</u>	<u>255</u>	<u>FEDERAL AND PRIVATE</u>
16			<u>REVENUE</u>
17	SWAN RIVER YOUTH FOREST CAMP		
18	Care and Custody	5,825	Federal and Private
19			Revenue
20	Care and Custody	2,382	Federal and Private
21			Revenue
22	Care and Custody	6,399	Federal and Private
23			Revenue
24	CENTRAL OFFICE		
25	Mental Health and	105,009	Federal and Private

1	Residential Services		Revenue
2	Management Services	3,170	Federal and Private
3			Revenue
4	<u>CORRECTIONS DIVISION</u>	<u>4,815</u>	<u>FEDERAL AND PRIVATE</u>
5			<u>REVENUE</u>
6	WARM SPRINGS		
7	Treatment Services	138,047	Federal and Private
8			Revenue
9	CENTER FOR THE AGED		
10	Residential Services	2,605	Federal and Private
11			Revenue
12	Residential Services	4,125	Revolving
13	<u>EASTMONT HUMAN SERVICES CENTER</u>		
14	<u>CARE AND CUSTODY</u>	<u>10,419</u>	<u>FEDERAL AND PRIVATE</u>
15			<u>REVENUE</u>
16	<u>PINE HILLS SCHOOL</u>		
17	<u>CARE AND CUSTODY</u>	<u>45,200</u>	<u>FEDERAL AND PRIVATE</u>
18			<u>REVENUE</u>
19	<u>MONTANA VETERANS' HOME</u>		
20	<u>CARE AND CUSTODY</u>	<u>6,599</u>	<u>FEDERAL AND PRIVATE</u>
21			<u>REVENUE</u>
22	GOVERNOR'S OFFICE		
23	Executive Office	700,000	Federal and Private
24			Revenue
25	LONG-RANGE BUILDING		

1 76,000 REVOLVING

2 10,738 Bond Proceeds and

3 Insurance Clearance

4 17,500 Federal and Private

5 Revenue

6 5,300 Federal and Private

7 Revenue

8 SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF AND BLIND

9 DEAF AND BLIND PROGRAM 7,000 FEDERAL AND PRIVATE

10 REVENUE

11 BOARD OF PUBLIC EDUCATION

12 FIRE SERVICES 2,000 FEDERAL AND PRIVATE

13 REVENUE

14 PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

15 PUBLIC SERVICE 182,700 FEDERAL AND PRIVATE

16 REGULATION REVENUE

17 DEPARTMENT OF PROFESSIONAL AND OCCUPATIONAL LICENSING

18 BOARD OF ATHLETICS 2,500 EARMARKED REVENUE

19 Section 2. Limitations on expenditures. The conditions

20 set forth in sections 1 through 16 of House Bill 483 passed

21 by the 46th legislature apply to appropriations under this

22 act.

23 Section 3. Effective date. This act is effective on

24 passage and approval.

-End-

HOUSE BILL NO. 801

INTRODUCED BY LUND, COMMITTEE ON APPROPRIATIONS

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO INCREASE AGENCY BUDGETS DURING THE BIENNIUM ENDING JUNE 30, 1981, WHICH INCREASES WOULD USUALLY BE MADE BY BUDGET AMENDMENT; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Increase in spending authority. The following money is appropriated for the fiscal year ending June 30, 1981:

Agency and Program	Amount	Fund
DEPARTMENT OF LIVESTOCK		
Inspection and Control	\$ 100,000	Earmarked Revenue
Predator Control	60,000	Earmarked Revenue
DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES		
Energy-Planning	5,000	Federal and Private
ENERGY DIVISION		Revenue
Energy-Planning	2,500,000	Earmarked Revenue

FUNDS INCLUDED IN THE ABOVE APPROPRIATION ARE NOT COMMITTED TO ANY OF THE TENTATIVELY APPROVED GRANTS SUBMITTED BY THE DEPARTMENT. EXPENDITURE--OF--THIS APPROPRIATION IS SUBJECT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SB--141--1981 SESSION--WHICH--ALLOWS--THE--DEPARTMENT--TO--AUTHORIZE--LOANS--FOR

~~COMMERCIALIZATION OF ALTERNATIVE RENEWABLE ENERGY IN MONTANA~~

~~THE DEPARTMENT MAY COMMIT FUNDS FOR DEMONSTRATION PURPOSES ONLY WHEN IN ITS JUDGMENT SUCH EXPENDITURES OR COMMITMENTS HAVE GOOD POTENTIAL FOR PRODUCING SAVINGS OF NONRENEWABLE ENERGY SOURCES. THE DEPARTMENT MAY NOT COMMIT FUNDS FOR DEMONSTRATION PURPOSES WHEN ANY OF THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS ARE PRESENT:~~

~~(A) PREVIOUS COMMITMENTS OF SIMILAR NATURE WERE NOT PRODUCTIVE;~~

~~(B) A SIMILAR DEMONSTRATION HAS BEEN CONDUCTED WITHIN CLOSE GEOGRAPHIC PROXIMITY OF THE LOCATION OF THE PROPOSED DEMONSTRATION PROJECT;~~

~~(C) THE PROPOSED DEMONSTRATION PROJECT WOULD NOT FURTHER THE PURPOSE OF 90-4-101.~~

~~THE DEPARTMENT SHALL SUBMIT PROPOSALS FOR EXPENDITURE OF THESE FUNDS A REPORT OF EXPENDITURES TO THE ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY COUNCIL FOR REVIEW AND EVALUATION. THE ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY COUNCIL SHALL MAKE SUCH RECOMMENDATIONS AS IT CONSIDERS NECESSARY TO ASSURE THE GREATEST POSSIBLE BENEFIT OF THE PROGRAM TO THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE AS A WHOLE.~~

Energy-Planning	165,898	Federal and Private
ENERGY DIVISION		Revenue
Energy-Planning	25,935	Federal and Private

1	<u>ENERGY DIVISION</u>		Revenue
2	Energy-Planning	26,829	Federal and Private
3	<u>ENERGY DIVISION</u>		Revenue
4	Water Resources	6,918	Federal and Private
5			Revenue
6	Water Resources	39,732	Federal and Private
7			Revenue
8	Water Resources	118,000	Federal and Private
9			Revenue
10	Water Resources	13,682	Federal and Private
11			Revenue
12	Water Resources	330,608	Federal and Private
13			Revenue
14	Facility Siting	80,652	Earmarked Revenue
15	Facility Siting	8,241	Earmarked Revenue
16	Facility Siting	250,000	Earmarked Revenue
17		<u>25,000</u>	
18	Facility-Siting	81,000	Federal and Private
19	<u>ENERGY DIVISION</u>		Revenue
20	Forest Resources	22,370	Earmarked Revenue
21	Forest Resources	6,000	Federal and Private
22	<u>FOREST RESOURCES</u>	<u>13,836</u>	<u>FEDERAL AND PRIVATE</u>
23			<u>REVENUE</u>
24	MONTANA HISTORICAL SOCIETY		
25	Museum and Galleries	30,000	Federal and Private

1		<u>26,000</u>	Revenue
2	Administration	13,000	Federal and Private
3			Revenue
4	STATE LIBRARY		
5	General Library	5,516	Federal and Private
6	Services		Revenue
7	DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE		
8	Property Valuation	90,000	Federal and Private
9			Revenue
10	Recovery Services	148,739	Federal and Private
11			Revenue
12	Legal	17,000	Federal and Private
13			Revenue
14	DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES		
15	Health Services	937,740	Federal and Private
16			Revenue
17	Health Services	132,695	Federal and Private
18			Revenue
19	Environmental Health	22,352	Federal and Private
20			Revenue
21	Communicable Disease	19,670	Federal and Private
22			Revenue
23	Environmental Health	170,000	Federal and Private
24			Revenue
25	DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL AND REHABILITATION SERVICES		

1 ~~Visual-Services~~ 288,000 ~~Federal-and-Private~~
 2 ~~Grant-Clearance~~
 3 Assistance Payments 625,051 Federal and Private
 4 Revenue
 5 Eligibility 46,236 Federal and Private
 6 Determination Revenue
 7 Eligibility 54,278 Revolving
 8 Determination
 9 DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION
 10 Communications 23,932 Revolving
 11 Investments 9,000 Revolving
 12 TEACHERS' RETIREMENT 2,500 EARMARKED REVENUE
 13 DIVISION
 14 PERS Program 99,157 Earmarked Revenue
 15 PERS PROGRAM 9,000 EARMARKED REVENUE
 16 Architecture and 9,000 Revolving
 17 Engineering
 18 ~~Architecture-and~~ 76,800 ~~Revolving~~
 19 ~~Engineering~~
 20 Housing 19,241 Revolving
 21 Workers' Compensation 9,300 Earmarked Revenue
 22 Judge
 23 THE APPROPRIATION TO TEACHERS' RETIREMENT DIVISION IN
 24 THE AMOUNT OF \$2,500 AND THE APPROPRIATION TO PERS IN THE
 25 AMOUNT OF \$9,000 SHALL BE CONTINGENT UPON THE PASSAGE OF HB
 26 45, AND HB 674.

1 DEPARTMENT OF FISH, WILDLIFE, AND PARKS
 2 Wildlife 10,500 ~~Federal-and-Private~~
 3 Revenue
 4 WILDLIFE 10,500 FEDERAL AND PRIVATE
 5 REVENUE
 6 Enforcement 165,000 Earmarked Revenue
 7 Centralized Services 1,200,000 Revolving
 8 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
 9 ~~Registrar's-Bureau~~ 12,182 ~~Federal-and-Private~~
 10 FIRE MARSHAL 11,280 FEDERAL AND PRIVATE
 11 REVENUE
 12 DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAYS
 13 General Operations 161,928 Earmarked Revenue
 14 General Operations 54,450 Earmarked Revenue
 15 GENERAL OPERATIONS 25,861 EARMARKED REVENUE
 16 GENERAL OPERATIONS 117,814 FEDERAL AND PRIVATE
 17 REVENUE
 18 Motor Pool 141,500 Revolving
 19 Equipment Bureau 735,000 Revolving
 20 OFFICE OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION
 21 Chief State School 317,501 Federal and Private
 22 Officer Revenue
 23 DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
 24 Plant and Industry 4,968 Federal and Private
 25 Revenue

1	Transportation	16,600	Federal and Private
2			Revenue
3	<u>ENVIRONMENTAL</u>	<u>1,100</u>	<u>FEDERAL AND PRIVATE</u>
4	<u>MANAGEMENT</u>		<u>REVENUE</u>
5	DEPARTMENT OF STATE LANDS		
6	Central Management	300,000	Federal and Private
7			Revenue
8	MOUNTAIN VIEW SCHOOL		
9	Care and Custody	8,815	Federal and Private
10			Revenue
11	Care and Custody	255	Federal and Private
12			Revenue
13	MONTANA STATE PRISON		
14	Ranch and Dairy	66,437	Revolving
15	Care and Custody	1,600	Federal and Private
16			Revenue
17	<u>CARE AND CUSTODY</u>	<u>255</u>	<u>FEDERAL AND PRIVATE</u>
18			<u>REVENUE</u>
19	SWAN RIVER YOUTH FOREST CAMP		
20	Care and Custody	5,825	Federal and Private
21			Revenue
22	Care and Custody	2,382	Federal and Private
23			Revenue
24	Care and Custody	6,399	Federal and Private
25			Revenue

1	CENTRAL OFFICE		
2	Mental Health and	105,009	Federal and Private
3	Residential Services		Revenue
4	Management Services	3,170	Federal and Private
5			Revenue
6	<u>CORRECTIONS DIVISION</u>	<u>4,815</u>	<u>FEDERAL AND PRIVATE</u>
7			<u>REVENUE</u>
8	WARM SPRINGS		
9	Treatment Services	138,047	Federal and Private
10			Revenue
11	CENTER FOR THE AGED		
12	Residential Services	2,605	Federal and Private
13			Revenue
14	Residential Services	4,125	Revolving
15	<u>EASTMONT HUMAN SERVICES CENTER</u>		
16	<u>CARE AND CUSTODY</u>	<u>10,419</u>	<u>FEDERAL AND PRIVATE</u>
17			<u>REVENUE</u>
18	<u>PINE HILLS SCHOOL</u>		
19	<u>CARE AND CUSTODY</u>	<u>45,200</u>	<u>FEDERAL AND PRIVATE</u>
20			<u>REVENUE</u>
21	<u>MONTANA VETERANS' HOME</u>		
22	<u>CARE AND CUSTODY</u>	<u>6,599</u>	<u>FEDERAL AND PRIVATE</u>
23			<u>REVENUE</u>
24	GOVERNOR'S OFFICE		
25	Executive Office	700,000	Federal and Private

Revenue

1 passage and approval.

-End-

1			
2	LONG-RANGE BUILDING		
3		<u>76,000</u>	<u>REVOLVING</u>
4		<u>10,738</u>	Bond Proceeds and
5			Insurance Clearance
6		<u>17,500</u>	Federal and Private
7			Revenue
8		<u>5,300</u>	Federal and Private
9			Revenue
10	<u>SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF AND BLIND</u>		
11	<u>DEAF AND BLIND PROGRAM</u>	<u>7,000</u>	<u>FEDERAL AND PRIVATE</u>
12			<u>REVENUE</u>
13	<u>BOARD OF PUBLIC EDUCATION</u>		
14	<u>FIRE SERVICES</u>	<u>2,000</u>	<u>FEDERAL AND PRIVATE</u>
15			<u>REVENUE</u>
16	<u>PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION</u>		
17	<u>PUBLIC SERVICE</u>	<u>182,700</u>	<u>FEDERAL AND PRIVATE</u>
18	<u>REGULATION</u>		<u>REVENUE</u>
19	<u>DEPARTMENT OF PROFESSIONAL AND OCCUPATIONAL LICENSING</u>		
20	<u>BOARD OF ATHLETICS</u>	<u>2,500</u>	<u>EARMARKED REVENUE</u>

21 Section 2. Limitations on expenditures. The conditions
 22 set forth in sections 1 through 16 of House Bill 483 passed
 23 by the 46th legislature apply to appropriations under this
 24 act.

25 Section 3. Effective date. This act is effective on

April 9, 1981

SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT
(Finance and Claims)

That House Bill No. 801 be amended as follows:

1. Page 2, lines 16 and 17.

Strike: "PROPOSALS FOR EXPENDITURE OF THESE FUNDS"

Insert: "a report of expenditures"

2. Page 5, line 26.

Following: "45"

Insert: ", and HB 674"

April 11, 1981

SENATE COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE

Proposed amendment to House Bill 801, third reading copy, as follows:

1. Page 6, lines 2 and 3.
Insert: all stricken language.